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BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE
-0000000-

BID BULLETIN No. 03
Series of 2020

“Supply and Delivery of Distribution Transformers and Protection
Equipment”

OMECO PAP No. BAC20-003

This Bid Bulletin No. 03, Series of 2020 is hereby issued to amend some provisions
e of the Bidding Documents for the Supply and Delivery of Distribution Transformers

C O D. GARCIA, REE and Protection Equipment,
AC Vice Chairman

MEMBERS:

Lj ‘»«I;lk
E C. ACOTINA

B I RN

I. AMENDMENTS TO THE BIDDING DOCUMENTS

ITB Clause 11.1
(a)(iii) and 11.1
(a)(iv)

that the ITB Clause 11.1
(a)(iii) and ITB Clause 11.1
(a)(iv) are the same.

QUESTIONS AND
CLARIFICATIONS
AMENDMENTS/
SECTION RAISEI;’li)Elif[B{{]I;IG THE CLARIFICATIONS
CONFERENCE
The Committee adhere to the
Tnvitarions . ITPR’s provisif)n and. clause
Bid Provision If the delivery of goods can | that the d_eln.fery of goods
No. 2 and ITB extend to 60 days or 120 | shall be within Thirty '(30)
élause Lo days? Calendar Days upon receipt of
’ Notice to Proceed (NTP) and
Purchase Order (PO).
The BAC Chairman raised | The  Committee  hereby

amended the ITB Clause 11.1
(a)(i) and (iv) to BIR
Certificate of Registration
(BIR Form No. 2303).

ITB 11.1(a)(v)(1)

months
VAT

What are the
covered for the
payments?

The  Committee  hereby
clarified that the proof of VAT
payments for the past six
months shall be covered the
period from December 2019
to May 2020.

ITB Clause
11.1(a)(x)

Can the audited financial
statement be submitted
even it is not yet stamped
received by the BIR?

In cases that the set of
audited financial statements
is not yet stamped “received”
by the BIR, it shall be
accepted together with the
official receipt as proof of
payment, and certification of
their schedule for the stamp
as proof that the bidder has
submitted and applied within
the period prescribed by the
BIR, provided that the
stamped audited financial
statements shall be submitted
upon request of the BAC for
purposes of post-qualification
requirement.
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- BAC Vice Chairman
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SECTION

QUESTIONS AND

CLARIFICATIONS

RAISED DURING
THE PRE-BID
CONFERENCE

AMENDMENTS/
CLARIFICATIONS

ITB Clause 18
and 21

Can the submission and
opening of bids be
extended?

Bids must be received by the
OMECO BAC on or before
24 July 2020 at 1:00 PM
at OMECO Multi-Purpose
Hall, OMECO Main Office,
M.H. Del Pilar St., Brgy. VI,
San Jose, Occidental
Mindoro.

Opening of Bids shall be on
24 July 2020 at 2:00 PM
at the address mentioned
above.

ITB Clause 25

What process shall be
done during the post-
qualification with regards
to the inspection of goods
and examination of the
documentary evidence of
the Bidder’s
qualifications submitted?

Due to the uncertainties
brought by the COVID-19, the
post-qualification will
depends on the proclamation,
issuances or advisories on the
travel restrictions. Thus, the
Committee will inform the
Lowest Calculated Bid in
writing the process of the
post-qualification.

Technical
Specifications

Is the voltage of the
transformer is 13,200
GrdY?

Voltage Ratings HV = 13,200
GrdY/7,620V LV =
120/240V

% Impedance (%Z) =
2.0, +10% Tolerance

What is the tap change of
the distribution
transformer? Is it Tap 2
or 3?

5 Taps and the normal tap is
Tap 3, Tap 5 shall be assigned
as the highest tap.

What is the preferred

For distribution transformers

combined with the
notarized warranty
certificate for cut-out and
arrester combination?

country of origin? any country is accepted, while
the cut-out and arrester
combination shall be
originated from US, Mexico
or Europe.

Can the Prospective

Bidders  submit  the

notarized warranty | The Bidders must submit a

certificate for distribution | separate notarized warranty

transformers be | certificate for distribution

transformers, and cut-out and
arrester combination.

What is the preferred
type for cut-out and
arrester? Is it Polymer or
Porcelain?

Both are accepted.

What is the preferred
specifications for fuse
links? Is it solid button
head or removable button

head?

Both are accepted.
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QUESTIONS AND

CLARIFICATIONS
AMENDMENTS/
e R i~ CLARIFICATIONS
CONFERENCE
Technical Is the transformer is
Specifications copper to copper? Yes,
peci opp coppe
The word file of the bidding
forms and the excel file of the
official bid form will be
sending to the official email
<1 address of the Bidders,
Bl_ddmg Forins Request for a word file or | provided that the items and
and Official ; A
Bid Form excel file of the forms. ‘_che bill of quantities shal'l be
in protected view, provided
further that Bidders shall pay
the applicable fee for the
Bidding Documents not later
than the submission of bids.
Payments shall be made
only upon approval by the
HoPE to the effect that the
Goods have been rendered
or delivered in accordance
with the terms of this | One-time payment shall be
Contract and have been | made upon full delivery to
duly inspected and | the effect that the Goods have
GCCClause 9.1 | accepted.  Ten percent | been rendered or delivered in
(10%) of the amount of | accordance with the terms of
each payment shall be | this Contract and have been
retained by OMECO to | dulyinspected and accepted.
cover the  Supplier’s
warranty obligations
under this Contract as
described in GCC Clause
15.
2 Payment shall be made : , .
GCC Clause : This section is hereby
9.2 upon full delivery and final diletei.

acceptance of the Goods.

(Intentionally Left Blank)
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CEESO D. GARCIA, REE
ABAC Vice Chairman

MEMBERS:

’)Cﬂv
NLARLE)NE C. ACOTINA

Wmﬂﬂ‘mf‘é{ G.

ZAGA

QUESTIONS AND

one percent (1%) of
the total Contract
Price. © The  said
amounts shall only be
released after the
lapse of the warranty
period specified in the
Technical
Specifications;
provided,  however,
that the Supplies
delivered are free
from patent and latent
defects and all the
conditions  imposed
under this Contract
have been fully met.

CLARIFICATIONS
SECTION | RAISED DURING !
THE PRE-BID CLARIFICATIONS
CONFERENCE
In order to assure that
manufacturing defects
:E:H bessgll;;fec:ed bz In order to assure that
Watiiity hall  Be manufacturing defects shall
required from the be F:orrected by  the
Supplier e 5 Supplier, a warranty shall
i N period be required from the
speched  in the Sugpher forl a minimum
Techiiioal perlod' spec1fied' in the
Specifications, “The Techmcal. _Spec1ﬁcat10ns.
obligation for  the The obligation for the
waranty  shall be warranty shall 'be, covered
covered T, ot the b‘y, at the SuI_)pher s option,
Supplier’s ’ option either retention money in
cither retentior; 1an a;mount equlva}egnst)to at
. east one percent (1%) or a
GCC Clause ;i?:glelr?t ?_E :?1?;;; special bank guarantee
15.3. equivalent to at least one

percent (1%) of the total
Contract Price. The said

amounts shall only be
released after the lapse of
the warranty period

specified in the Technical
Specifications;  provided,
however, that the Supplies
delivered are free from
patent and latent defects
and all the conditions
imposed under this
Contract have been fully
met.

This Bid Bulletin No. 03, Series of 2020 shall form part of the Bidding Documents.
Any provisions in the Bidding Documents inconsistent herewith is hereby amended,

modified and superseded accordingly.

For information of all concerned.
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